

Elmbridge and Runnymede Primary Schools Sports Association (ERPSSA)

Meeting on Wednesday 9th January 2019

4pm at Pyrcroft Grange Primary

AGENDA/MINUTES

1) Welcome

Apologies given from St James

2) Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting

- Walton Cricket League
- Information given about a league run during the summer term
- Dates during the summer term - 3.30pm to 5.00pm. 29th April, 13th May, 17th June, 1st July
- 8 schools can enter.
- Free to enter
- Years 5/6, 8 in a team, 4 boys and 4 girls. This can be a different team for each fixture.
- Cup and plate competition is run
- Information given about a World Cup event being held on a Sunday afternoon at some point in the summer term. More information to be given out.

- Flowers sent to Flaminia at the end of term as a token of our gratitude
- No other matter arising - minutes accepted

3) Review of the autumn competitions

- Mini Olympics - Cobham Free
- Boys Football - Ongar Place
- Quick sticks hockey yr 5/6 - ?
- Girls football - Cleves
- Quick sticks hockey yr 5/6
- Mini Olympics - Cleves

4) Update of the football and netball leagues

- Update given, please refer to website for fixtures for the spring term. All football and netball fixtures to be played by Easter. Next round of football cup to be played by end of January if possible.
- Update on District team given, 60 pupils came to trials. Squad of 16 selected. Played a friendly against Fulham academy under 10s and won 7 v 1. Recently played in a tournament and narrowly lost two games.

5) Spring term tournaments and festivals

- Refer to calendar and websites for details on how to sign up.

6) Year Planner

- Dance showcase - Suzi from St Paul's has given details of the event. 1.30 to 3.30pm
- Please contact Suzi if you require further details - Wilson@st-pauls-addlestone.surrey.sch.uk
- Cost of £150 to be paid from ERPSSA
- 29th March - date to be confirmed

- Year 6 netball rally - 22nd March at Holy Family

- 10th/11th and 12th June will be District Sports. More details at the next meeting

7) Financial report by the Treasurer

- £2933.29 in the bank
- Now online and successful transfer to NatWest
- Subs requests will be sent out later this term. Please be prompt with payment.
- £100 for the year whilst sports premium funding is in place
- Question was asked about referees and possibly funding those. We agreed that this was a good idea for the future.

- District sports - comes in at about £1000 for the three days

8) AOB

- Sportability festival in March - details sent out
- Enthusiastic young ambassadors to be nominated to Carmella - Carmella.Anderson@Runnymede.gov.uk . Pupils do not need to have taken part in the Surrey Youth games before to be nominated
- Alannah Active Surrey - details given around PALPSS. Refer to document given out at the meeting. If you have any questions about anything, please make contact.

9) Date of next meeting.

24th April 2018. 4pm at Pyrcroft

Meeting closed at 4.55pm